

## Summary

Highly motivated maintenance professional, with an associate degree in Business Management gained from graduate studies and experience. Results-oriented with over 5 years of maintenance and government experience, including Federal Records. Having a general knowledge of governing requirements, which includes Site level policies and other applicable governing documents. Seeking position which will showcase talents, which include a valuable mix of leadership, creative and analytical ability.

---

## Education

Graduated from Silver Bluff High School, 2014  
Associates in Business Management, Coffeyville Community College, 2016

---

## Core Competencies:

- Microsoft word skills
- Customer service skills
- Laborer/painter
- People Soft
- Critical Thinking
- Problem Solving
- Work Packages
- Cross-Organizational Communications

## Work Experience

**September 2017 – October 2020- Savannah River Nuclear Solutions, Aiken, SC**

### Maintenance/painter

- Can provide guidance and direction to make sure details of the job will be done.
- Can assign duties to supporting personnel and take lead for the assigned job
- Maintained housekeeping for a safe work environment
- Able to lift 50 plus pounds for certain job tasks on hand
- Scaffold trained; respirator trained for confined space job task on site

**December 2016– July 2017- Plant Vogtle units 3&4, Waynesboro, GA**

### Maintenance/painter

- Can provide guidance and direction to make sure details of the job will be done.
- Maintained housekeeping duties so that the appearance of the facility was intact
- Communicate between Operators which allowed room for being a team player in getting the job complete
- Blast certified journeyman painter for H-tank farms on site
- Perform maintenance work at extreme levels of height; very fast on hand
- Active with safety policies by being a member of the safety culture that was provided

**February 2012 – May 2014-Reids Grocery store, New Ellenton, SC**

### Cashier/grocery stocker

- Customer service cashier member
- Inspect groceries to make sure they are up to date to be put out on the sales floor
- Maintained housekeeping duties so that the appearance of the facility was intact
- Overnight stocker for dairy and grocery products in the store

**Other Information**

- Volunteer at Golden Harvest Food Bank 2016 by contributing canned good to the less fortunate
- Accomplished best BBS observations for the months of August 2018, February 2019 with a parking passes and movie tickets as an incentive. Volunteered with helping with booth at Safety Expos
- Topped out for the painter's local union 1756 as a journeyman painter lead.
- Took an Osha 10 class and successfully passed